Ed Valencia

From: Grahme Walsh
Sent; . Monday, Aprit 19, 2010 1:25 PM
To: Ed Valencia

FW: Service Request Form

Subject:

Ed ! TOr CAaRNE L

Review the service request received:

firstname: Frank

lastname: Sarmiento

projectnameaddress; 3515 Kariya Dr, Mississauga Ontario
address: 351% Kariya Dr, Suite 2789

city: Mississauga

pravince: Ontario

postalcade: LSB 8C1

homephone: 985-2772363

businessphone: 416-2785427

reguest! repair some cracked corner.

shroom(both) it akes o big sound . (cheek:T

MORMAL

meglum
Submit: Submit

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Lindsay Maciver

Sent: Monday, April 19, 2816 11:39 AM
To: Grahme Walsh

Subject: FW: Service Reguest Form

LINDSAY MACIVER
COGRDINATOR, DEVELOPMENT and MARKETING

Suite 306 - 911 Homer Street

Vancouver, B.C. Canada VBB 2wW6

Tel. GO4 682-7708

Fax. 604 682-7118

Email: lmaciver@amacon.gom

Web. www . anacon. com

This e-mail and attachments (if any) is intended only for the addressee(s) and is subject to
copyright. This e-mail contains information which may be confidential or privileged. If you
are not the intended recipient please advise the sender by return e-mail, do not use or
disclose the contents and delete the message and any attachments from your system. Unless
specifically stated, this e-mail does not constitute formal advice or commitment by the
sender or AMACON or any of its subsidiaries. AMACON respects your privacy.
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